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9. Talked with Representative Morris

Udall's office concerning his letter to the Director on behalf of a Tucson

firm which is developing a secure communication system. The Congressman
was interested in knowing who the firm should contact to determine whether

- there was any Agency interest. Having checked with the Office of Logistics, -

I suggested that the contact be made with ‘at the

. Agency address. Miss Kell, in the Congressman's office, thanked me

for this information.

10, Talked with Judith Denton, Peru Desk
at State Department, and Mr. John White, Congressional Relations Office
of State, concerning our instructions to the field on Senator Ellender's
travel. We are suggesting that State and Agency representatives be
responsive to the Senator's personnel inquiries and that Headquarters :
would be in touch with him upon his return. ; ‘ '

JOHN S. WARNER
Legislative Counsel

cc:
Ex/Dir-Compt
DD/S

Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
DD/S&T
SAO_/DDP
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MORRIS K. JUDALL s <, ”u'
« 2o Chstiicy oF Arizona
455 House OFFICE BUILDING

Congress of the %mteh étatez

£

Bouse of Representatives™

Washington, BE. 20515 '

October 29, 1966

Mr. W. F. Rayborn; Director -
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr. Rayborn:

COMMITTEES:

INTERIOR AND INSULAR AFFAIRS
POST OFFICE AND CIVIL SERVICE

f

et v

ec 757

Exeoutive Registry

A Tucson firm is developing a secure communication
system which it feels would be of great help to govern-
ment intelligence agencies. Technical proposals must be

" sent through the proper procurement channels for your
agency. Kindly let me know who in your agency should be

, contacted in this regard.

Sincerely,

Morris K.
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